

Hidden Meadows Community Sponsor Group

Covering the area bordered by Escondido, 1-15, Valley Center, & Circle R

Meeting location: The Hidden Meadows Community Center 28208 Meadow Glen Way West

Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.

MINUTES

- 1) CALL TO ORDER: James Chagala, Chair at 7:02 PM
- 2) ROLL CALL: Quorum establishment
 - a) Present: Sealey, Birch, Chagala, Cook, and Gutierrez
 - b) Excused: Caster and Garland
- 3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
- 4) MINUTES
 - a) Approval of minutes of August 22, 2019. Chair Chagala so ordered approval without objection.
- 5) OPEN FORUM: No speakers
- 6) ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS/CORRESPONDENCE
 - a) Capital Improvement Plan—Cougar Pass Road. Postpone discussion until next meeting; advertise again on Nextdoor with a larger broadcast area to encourage attendance and discussion.
 - b) Ivy Del Ranch Scoping Letter – General comments
 - c) 2019-2020 PLDO Priority Letter – DP&R prioritization letter was submitted; 2019-2020 request was sent out prior to recent of Group’s recommendations. No action required.
 - d) Subcommittees or Member’s recommendations on Action Items – Action items will be assigned to 1-2 members to review and conduct a site survey if appropriate. When the item is agendized, the assigned members will provide feedback and recommendations to the Group.
- 7) SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS
 - a) Mobility – Comments from Ernie Bartley (DPW): DPW will review the presented traffic concerns at the intersection of Mountain Meadow Road and Champagne Boulevard. There is currently an eight week delay in processing these types of requests.
 - b) Trails & Parks – Comments from Marcus Lubich (DP&R): The detailed level of input for park options was greatly appreciated; staff will begin to review.
 - c) Boulder Oaks Golf Club – No report.
- 8) PUBLIC REVIEW / ACTION ITEMS: None
- 9) MEMBER’ COMMENTS
 - a) Gutierrez – Request the Chair to contact the County to see if the Group could comment on the North County Environmental Resources project (PDS2019-3500-08-015).

- b) Cook – Recommends identifying better methods to involve constituents in project reviews.
- c) Sealey – Will post meeting agenda online via Nextdoor each time to encourage participation.

10) AJOURNMENT: 7:23 PM